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ASHAKACEM PLC

RESULTS AT A GLANCE

Revenue

Profit before tax
Profit for the year
Retained earnings
Share capital
Shareholders' fund

31/12/2016  31/12/2015 Y
N'000 N'000 Change

17,351,235 17,414,893 (0.37)
2,663,283 3,209,246 17.01
2014546 2,761,360 27.05

53.574,138 51,895,511 3.23
1,119,727 - 1,119,727 -

54,693,866 53,015,238 317

PER SHARE DATA:

Based on 2,239 (2014:2,239) million ordinary shares of 50k each:

Earnings per share (Kobo):
- Basic and diluted

Net assets per share (Kobo)
- Basic

Stock Exchange quotation at 31 December (Naira)

Cement delivaries (000 tonnes)

Number of employees (number)

90 123 26.86
2,442 2,367 3.17
12.02 25.00  (51.92)
609 572  B.46
417 464  (10.13)



ASHAKACEM FiC
Statement of Directors' Responsibiities for the prepurstion end 2pprova? of the Financial Statements
For the yenr ended 34 December 2016

The Duectors of Ashakacem Plc are responsible for the preparation of the fmanciel sistements that givs & true wnd fal
view of the finenclp! posiiion of the company Bs ot 31 Decembsr 2016 and tha results of Hs operatons, cash flows snd
chianges in equity for the yesr then endad, in cempliznce with Intematiensl Finencisl Reporting Standards {"FRS%) and
n ihe manner required by the Companies and Alisd Matiers Act of Nizarie and the Financial Reporting Coune? of
Migona Act. 2011,

in preparing the finsiclal statements, the Directors are responsitle for

. Frapedly ssleling 2nd sopiying accounting poiicies;
Fresaniing informaiion, including sccounting policies, in & manner thai provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandablo information;
providing additions! disclosures whan comgpliance with the specthe requirements n IFRSe sre nsufiiclent to enable
users lo undarstand the impact of pericular ransarlions, other events and condilions on the company’s financial
position and finandial parformance; and

- makling sn assessment of the company's ablfity lo continue as going concem.

The Directors are responsible for:

. designing, implementing and maintsining an sfieclive and saund systam of Inlemal controls throughowt the
company,
maintaining adequale accounting records thal are sufficent 1o show and explain the company's bansactions und
dizcloze with ressenable sccuracy at sny tme the financial position of {he company and which enable fham to
ensure that the financial statements of the company comply with IFRS;
maintalning slatuiery secounting racords in compliance with the legistation of Nigeria and JFRS;
laking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard Ihe assels of company; and
preventing and detecting fraud and othar megulariies

Golng Concern;
Tha Directors have mada an essessmant of tha Company's nhility to cominug 25 a going concern and have no reason to
believe the Company wiil not sémain a going concem in the year ahead,

The financial statements of e company for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2016 were approved by direclors on 28 March
2017

On bahalf of the Directors of the Company

- ~‘-——>
Mallam Sulelman Yahyat, OON  Rabio Umar  \ " Hruno Bayet
Chalrman Managing Diractor Chie! Finance Officar

FRCI2013ICISNIODORODO3 34D FRER201TRODNMO000016180 FRCRO1AMULTIN000008554
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

in accordance with Section 359 (6} of the Companies and Allied Maiters Act, CAP C20,
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 (CAMA), we, the members of the Audit Committee
have reviewed and considered the Auditors Report required to be made in accordance
with Section 359 (3) of CAMA and report as follows:

We have reviewed the scope and planning of the audit requirements.

fi. We have reviewed the Extemnal Auditors’ Management Letter for the year ended together

with Management's responses.

iii. We also ascertained that the accounting and reporting policies of the Company for the

year ended 31° December 2016 are in accordance with legal requirements and agreed
athical practices,

In our opinion, the scope and planning of the audit for the year ended 31% December,
2016 were adequate and Management's responses to the Auditors’ findings were
satisfactory.

Dated 28" day of March2017
A

Bashir A, Mohammedf
Chairman, Audit Committee

Note: The Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria had on 7™ April 2017 granted a waiver
allowing the Chairman of the Audit Committee to sign the Company’s 2016 Annual Report
&Financial Statement without indicating his FRC registration number along with the
certification.

Alhaji Suleiman Yahya, OON Criaeman, £dith Onwuchekwa (Mrs)Vice Charman,
MasamRabiuAbdullahiManagmng Dirsctor. My iliched PuchercosDirector). tr. Bruno Bayel{Directur). l J
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\ Ernst & Young Tel: +234 (01) 631 4500
EY 10th Floor Fax: +234 (01) 463 0481
UBA House Email: Services@ng.ey.com
uilding a better 57, Marina ) www.ey.com
:orkln: world P. C. Box 2442, Marina
Lagos.

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the members of AshakaCem Plc
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AshakaCem Plc which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, and statement of cash flows tor the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
AshakaCem Plc as at 31 December 2016 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, provisions
of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and in
compliance with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No 6, 2011.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibifities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibiities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (IESBA) and other independence requirements applicable to
performing audits of AshakaCem. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the IESBA Code, and in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to performing
the audits of AshakaCem Plc. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters _ .

Key audit matters are those. matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in farming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We-have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingiy, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit
opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the members of AshakaCem Plc

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements - continued

Key Audit Matter -

How the matter was addressed in the audit

Impairment assessmént'of Capital Work In
Progress.

The Kiln Preheater project amounting to
N3.3billion representing 4% of Totai assets, had
been suspended since 2009 due to security
concern at the project site. The project site is
situated in the North-East region of Nigeria and

the equipment already installed for this project |

site stands the risk of becoming obsolete due to
change in technological advancement. The
amount incurred so far is included in Capital
work in progress and no impairment charge has
Yeen recorded with regards to the project.

This area is significant to our audit as the
recoverable amount of the asset (Kiln
Preheater) is contingent on future cash flows
and there is a risk that the assets might be
impaired. The impairment reviews performed by
management contain a number of assumptions
that are subject {o significani judgments and
estimates including revenue growth, profit
margins and discount rates.

Due to the uncertainty of forecasting and
discounting expected future cash flows and the
significance of the asset value (N3.3 billion), this
has been identified as a Key Audit Matter.

Our audit procedures on impairment testing
included among others: i

Evaluating the group's policies and
procedures to identify triggering
events for potential impairment of
assets.

We challenged management's cash
flow assumptions and corroborated
them by comparison to mid-term
plan, available market reports and
historic trend analyses (value in
use).

Our internal valuation expert
evaluated the applied discount rate
used in the computation by
benchmarking against
independent data.

We benchmarked projected growth
rates to external macroeconomic
and market outlook, taking the
results of both these into account.
We made enquiry from management
about the obsclescence of the
assets,

Other Information
The Directors are responsibie for the other information. The other information comprises the
Report of the Directors and the Report of Audit Committee as required by the Companies and
Allied Matters Act (CAMA), the Corporate Governance Report as required by the Securities and
Exchange Commission, and the Statement of Value Added and Five-Year Financial Summary as
required by CAMA and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria, which we obtained prior to the
date of this report, and the Annual Report, which is expected to be made available to us after that
date. Other information does not include the consolidated and separate financial statements and
our Auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinicn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express an audit opinion cor any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the members of AshakaCem Plc
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements - continued

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatly inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materiafly misstated. If, based on the work we have perfarmed on the other information obtained
prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, relevant
provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria
2004 and in compliance with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No 6 2011, and for
such internal control as the Directors determines necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but fo do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. '

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and cbhtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinicn on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audijt evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant-doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our apinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

8
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the members of AshakaCem Plc
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Qbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the Company's audit. We remain sclely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be cormmunicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the reqguirement of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004, we confirm that:

i} we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) in our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our examination
of those books; and

i) the Company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
are in agreement with the books of account.

Maureen Ogodo
FRC/2012/ICANfOD0000C0142
For: Ernst & Young

Lagos, Nigeria
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Note
Revenue 6
Cost of sales 7
GROSS PROFIT
Sales and marketing expenses 7.1
General and administrative expenses 7.2
Other income 8
Finance income 9
Finance cost 7.3
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Income tax expense 10
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 12
NET INCOME
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE {LOSSYINCOME
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted (kobo) i1

See notes to the financial statements

10

ASHAKACEM PLC
Financial statements
Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

31/1212016 31/12/2015
N'000 N'000
17,351,235 17,414,893
(14,573,724) (12,009,541)
2,777,511 5,405,352
(166) (815,698)
(2,535,744) (4,357,008)
1,571,447 1,766,350
872,093 1,220,965
(22,758) (10,715)
2,663,283 3,209,246
(648,737) (447,886)
2,014,546 2,761,360
2,014,546 2,761,360
2,014,548 2,761,360
90 123




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASBSETS

Non current pssels
Property, plam and squipman
Intangible essals

Tolal non currens posets

Current assety

Inveninries

Trade and other recelvabies
Cash and cash equivalents
Other Finshtial Assels
Frepayment & Olher Assels
Current paspts

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY & LIARILITIES
Equity

Shata capital

Retained samings
TOTAL EQUITY

NON CURRENT LABILITIEE
Dafermed tax

Retiremant bandlils cbligalion
Provislons

Tots! non surrent lablites

Currant linbliities

Trade and olher payabies
Income tax payable
Total currant llabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Thigss: fur

il Bi

e Ml o e b

e

Nuote

i3
14

18
16
19
18
17

24

2i.0
23
5

ASHAKACEA PLC
Finantis siefements
As 8l 31 Dacemeber 2016

NG MNZ2015
Noo0 xrea0
40856779 50,320,742
46,816 86,349
5D.O0ES9S 50,387,121
4726760 4,500,685
1,120,050 430,783
5.572.917 6.622,501
7,020,605 3,674,363
8,063.871 4,652,572
RPAUZ 898890
74,529,688 70,376,125
1,118,727 1,919,727
53574139 51805511
B4£0306E 53015238
0,221,480 8,004,100
248,374
Weter __ Ee.s00
10,580,031 9,953,800
801,060 ,805.438
654,720 488,539
9,355,789 7,294,570
e JASZEEEE 20,376,125

Maliam Suleiman Yahyah, DON
Chalrman
FRCZ2013/CISNATI00I340

. Chlnf Finznza Dficer
FRCRO14IMUL TIHOD000IDOS554

% TR Bppvet B sutieane fer g ser iy e Booat ef Direclere on 28 Margh, 207 srd

j Rebiu

Hanaging D}
"'RCFEM?I;ODN:’OW%S?EO
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Forthe yéar ended December 31, 2016

Prefit after tax

Adjustment to reconciie net income fo net cash generated
from operating activities:

Depreciation charged

Amortisation charged

Write off of property, plant and equipment

Wirite offs for consumables to net realisable value

(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipments
Write back of property plant and equipment

Net unrealised exchange gain/ (loss)

Service costs on long service award

Change in site restoration costs

Finance income recognised in profit or loss

Finance cost

Income tax charged

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital

Changes in warking capital

Net cash used in operating activities before impacis of

financia! expenses and tax
income tax paid
Defined benefit paid

Net cash used in operating activities before impacis of

firancial expenses and tax

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Finance income

Proceed from disposal of assets

Loan given fc related parties

Loan repaid from related parties

NET CASH USED IN BY INVESTING ACTIVITES

Dividend paid to equity holders of the company

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITES

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Effect of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held in
foreign currencies

Cash and cash equivaients at beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

See notes to the financial statements

13

Note

NN
O 3N oo oo

10

20

21

16

24.1

19

ASHAKACEM PLC
Financial statements
fFor the year ended 31 December 2016

31/12/2016 34/12/2015
N'000 N'000
2,014,546 2,761,360
1,701,952 1,675,245
19,733 19,679
. 187,678
817,598 316,885
361 (41,978)
(182,927) -
(1,040,535) (392,711)
249,374 -
26,609 49,085
(872,993) (1,220,965)
22,758 10,715
848,737 447 886
3,405,212 3,812,879
(165,216) (2,302,931)
3,239,936 1,509,948
(165,165) {310,794)
- (2,396 845)
3,074,831 {1,157,691)
3,074,831 (1,197,691)
(1,163,622) (2,522,607)
872,993 1,220,965
8,239 128,467
(7,030,695) (4,009,396)
3,574,353 3,500,000
(3,740,732) (1,682,571)
(335,918) {1,007,754)
(335,918) (1,007,754)
(1,001,819) (3,888,016)
(247,855) (242,141)
6,922,591 11,052,748
5,672,917 6,922,591




ddddUddUddUuioduaoudiiouugaduuouduuuy

ASHAKACEM PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

1.4

2.1

General Information

AshakaCem Plc was incorporated in Nigeria on 7 August 1974 as a private limited company‘and commenced operation
in September 1979. lis registered office address is Ashaka Works Near Gombe, Gombe State. It was converted 1o 2
public company and the shares were quoted on the Nigeria Stock Exchange in July 1990, its present ownership
structure is 15.03% Nigerian and 84.97% is owned by Lafarge Africa Plc.

Principal business activity

The Company's principal activities is the manufacture and sale of cement. The company also runs a coal mine as a
division over which it enjoys a pieneer status with effect from 1 January 2612.

Financial period

The Statement of Profit or Loss and Other comprehensive income cover the period from 1 July 2016 to 31 December
2016 with the comparative for the six month period ending 31 Decembear 2015. Financial period for statement of
financial position is 31 December 2016 and 2015

Going concern

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. The company has no
intention or need to reduce substantially its business opsrations. The company Management believes

that the going concern assumption is appropriate for the company based on historical experisnce
that short-term obligations will always te met.

14
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NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting
Accounting standards and interpretations issued and effective

feporting period.

Pronouncement Nature of change

ASHAKACEM PLGC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Required to be implemented for
periods beginning on or after

Clarification of Amendments to IAS 16 clarifying acceptable

Acceptable method of depreciation on items of property, plant
Methods of and equipment while [AS 38 clarifying acceptable
Depreciation and  method for amortization of intangible asset.
Amortisation

(Amendments to
iAS 18 and |AS 38}

1 Januaiy 2016 Not Applicable

Disclosure Initiative The amendment seek to address perceived

{Amendments to impediments  to preparers  exercising  their

1AS 1) judgement in presenting their financial reports by
making the following changes:

* clarffication that Information should not be
obscured by aggregating or by providing
immaterial information, materiality considerations
apply to the all parts of the financial statemeants,
and even when a standard requires a specific
disclosure, materiality considerations do apply;

» clarification that the list of line items to be
presented in  these statements can be
disaggregated and aggregated as relevant ang
additional  guidance on subtotals in these
statements and clarification that an entity's share
of OC! of equity accounted associates and joint
ventures should be Presented in aggregate as
single line ftems based on whether or not it wiil
subsequently be reclassifled to profit or loss;

* additional examples of possible ways of ordering
the notes to clarify that understandability and
comparability should be considered  when
determining the order of the notes and to
demonstrate that the notes need not be

presented in the order so far listed in paragraph
114 of [AS 1.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Application of new and revised Internatlonal Financlal Reporting Standards {IFRS8)

Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet affective
The following revisions to accounting standards and pronouncements were issued but not effective at the reporting period.

Pronounceme

Nature of changs

ASHAKACEM PLC
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Required to be
implemantied for
periods beginning
on or after

Amendments
toIFRS 9
Financial
Instruments

In July 2614, the {ASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments that
replaces IAS 38 Financial

Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and all previous versions of IFRS 9. IFRS 9
brings together all three aspects of the accounting for financial instruments project:
classiflcation and measurement, impalmment and hedge accounting. [FRS 9 is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early application permitied.
Except for hedge accounting, retrospective application is required but providing
comparative information Is not compulsory. For hedge accounting, the requirements are
generally applied prospectively, with some limited exceptions.

The Company plans to adopt the new standard on the reguired effective date, The Group
is yet to perform impact assessment on IFRS 9,

(a) Classification and measurement

The Company does not expect a significant Impact on its balance sheet of equity on
applying the classification and measurement requitements of IFRS 9. It expects to
continue measuning at fair vaiue all financial assets currently held at fair value.

Loans as well as trade receivables are held to collect coniractual cash flows and are
expected to give rise 1o cash flows representing solely payments of principal and interast,
Thus, the Comapany expects that these will continue to be measured at amortised cost
under IFRS 9, However, the Campany will analyse the contractual cash flow
characteristics of those instruments in more detail before concluding whether alf those
instruments meet the criteria for amortised cost measurement under IFRS 9.

{b) Impairment

IFRS @ requires the Group to record expected credit losses on all of its frade receivabtes,
either on a 12-month or [¥etime basis. The Group expects to apply the simplified approach
and record lifetime expected losses on all trade receivables. The Group expects a
sianificant impact on its ecuitv dus to unsecured nature of its feceivables. but it will need ta

Annual periods

beginning on or after

1 January 2018

Applicabie

iFRS 15
Revenue from
Contract with
Customers

In May 2014, the |ASB issued IFRS 15 Revenue from Goniracts with Customers, effective
for periods beginning on 1 January 2018 with early adoplion permitted, (FRS 15 defines
principles for recognizing revenue and will be applicable to all contracts with customers.
However, interest and fee incorne integral to financial instruments and leases wilf continue
fo fall outside the scope of IFRS15 and will be regulated by the other applicable standards
(2.9, IFRS 9, and IFRS 18 Leases).

Revenue under. IFRS 15 will need to be recognised as gocds and services are
transferred, ta the extent that the transferor anticipates entilement to goods and services.
The standard will also specify a comprehensive set of disclosure requirements regarding
the nature, extent and timing as well as any uncertainty of revenue and eorresponding
cash flows with customers.

The Company is in the business of manufacturing and selling of cement and other
cemenfitious products. The cement products are sold on its own in separate identified
contracts with customers.

a) Sale of goods

Contracts with customers in which the sale of Cement products is generally expected to
he the only performance obligation are not expected to have any impact on the
Gompany's profit or loss. The Gompany expects the revenue recognition to occur at a
pointin time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery
of the goods.

In preparing to IFRS 15, the Company is considering the follewing;

() Variable consideration

Some contracts with customers provide a right of retur, trade discounts or volume
rebates. Currently, the

Company recognises revenue from the sale of gocds measured a2t the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of retums and allowances, trade discounts and
volume rebates. If revenue cannot be refiably measured, the Company defers ravenue
recognition wntil the uncertainty is resolved. Such provisions give rise to variable
consideration under IFRS 15, and will be required to be estimated at contract inception.
IFRS 15 requires the estimated variable consideration to be constrained to prevent over-
recognition of revenue.

The Company continues to assess individual contracts fo determine the estimated
variable consideratlon and related constraint, The Campany expects that application of the
constraint may result in more revenue being deferred than is under current IFRS.

16
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES Td THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

k) Presentation and disclosure requirements

IFRS 15 provides presentation and disclosure requirements, which are more detailed than
. under current IFRS. .

The presantation requirements represent a significant change from current practice and

significantly increases the volume of disclosures required in Company’s financial

statements. Many of the disclosure requirements in

IFRS 15 are completely new. In 2016 the Company developed and started testing of

appropriate systems, intemal controls, policies and procedures necessary to collect and

disclose the required information.

+1AS 1B Revenue

+{AS 11 Construction Coniracts

+IFRIC 13 Customer Programmes

+IFRIC 15 Agreemenis for the Construction of Reai Estate

= IFRIC 18 Transfer of Assets from Customers; and

* SIC 31 Revenue Barter Transactions Invelving Advertising Services.

IFRS 16 — The IASB issued the new standard for accounting for leases - IFRS 16 Leases in January 1 January 2019 Applicable

Laases - 2016, The new standard does not significantly change the accounting for leases for
lessors. However, it does require lessees to recognise most leases on their balance
sheets as lease liabillties, with the coresponding right of- use assats. Lessees must apply
a single model for all recognised leases, but will have the option not to recognise ‘shorl-
term’ leases and leases of 'low-value’ assets, Generally, the profit or loss recognition
pattem for recognised leases will be similar to today's finance lease accounting, with
intarest and depreciation expense recognised separataly in the stalement of profit or loss.
IFRS 18, is applied on the same date. Lessees must adopt IFRS 18 using either a full
refrospective or a modified retrospective approach. In 2017, the Company plans to assess
the potential effect of IFRS 16 on its comzalidated financial statements,

Amendments The amendments clarify that an entity needs fo consider whether tax law restricts the 1 January 2017 Applicable

to 1AS 12: sources of taxable profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that

Recognition  deductible temporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guldance on how

of Deferred  an entity should determine future taxable profits and expiain the circumstances in which

Tax Assets taxabie profit may include the recovery of seme assets for more than their camying

for Unrealised amount.

{0sses Entittes are required to apply ihe amendments retrospectively, However, en initial
application of the amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest
comparative period may be recognised in opening retained eamings (or in another
component of equity, as appropriate), withoui allocating the change between opening
retained eamings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief must
disclose that fact.

Amendments The amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows are part of the IASB's Disclosure {1 January 2017 Applicable

toIAS 7: lnitiative and require an entity to provide disclosures that enable users of financial
Disclosure  statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both
initiative changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes {such as the Company's foreign

exchange gains or losses. On initial application of the amendment, entities are not
required to provide comparative information for preceding periods,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

ot
o

Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective contd.

Pronouncement Mature of change Required to be
impiemented for
periods
beginning on or
after

IFRIC interpretation  The interpretation clarifies that in determining the spot exchange rate 1 January 2018 Not

22: Foreign Currency to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income Applicable
Transacticns and {or part of it} on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
Advance monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the
Consideration transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognises the

nonmonetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance
consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance,
then the entity must determine a date of the transactions for each
payment or receipt of advance consideration. This Standard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

Amendments to iAS The amendments clarify when an entity shouid transfer property, 1 January 2018 Not
40: Transfars of including property under construction or development into, or out of Apolicable
Investment Property investment property. The amendments state that a change in use

occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of

investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. A

mere change in management's intentions for the use of a property

does not provide evidence of a change in use. The Standard is

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

This amendment has is not relevant to the Company

Amendments to IFRS The IASB issued amendments to IFRS 2 Share-based Payment that 1 January 2019 Not

2: Classification and address three main areas: the effects of Applicable
Measurement of vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-settled share-

Share-based Payment based payment transaction. This amendments clarify that the

Transactions approach used to account for vesting conditions when measuring

equity-setfled share-based payments also applies to cash-settled
share-based payments.; the classification ofa share-based payment
transaction with net setflement features for withholding tax
abligations; and accounting

where a modification to the terms and conditions of a share-based
payment transaction changes its classification from cash settled to
equity settled.

On adoption, entities are required to apply the amendments without
restating prior periods, but retrospective application is permitted if
elected for all three amendments and other criteria are met. This
amendments is expected to have nil impact on the Company as the
Company does not have feautures of withholding tax obligations and
it doesn't change its classification from cash settled to equity settled,

HEeHEEBEEHEUBI MRl dObbBOpDOOQOO
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance with IFRSs
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRSs).

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for financial instruments that
are measured at revalued amounts or fair vaiues, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historicat
<cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for assets. The financial
statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). The company financial statements are presented in Nigerian Naira (NGN) and all values
are rounded to the nearest thousand (N'00Q), except when otherwise indicated.

The significant accounting policies are set out below:

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-
current classification, An asset is current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended o be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period

Or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used io settle a Habiiity for at least
tweive months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

: 1t is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

* It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

@ It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

Cr

= There is no unconditional right io defer the setilement of the iiability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The Company ciassifies ail cther liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Foreign currency transiation

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the respective functional currencies of the entities of the
Company by applying the exchangs rate at the date of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of manetary
items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities in a foreign currency that are measured at historical cost are translated
using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined,

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recegnized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and
that revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty. Revenue is reduced for rebates, discounts and other
similar allowances.
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‘ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Sigrificant accounting policies - Continued

Saie of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which
time all the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownearship of the goods;

- the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually asscciated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow o the entity; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Rental incoma

Rental income arising from operating leases on properties Is accounted for on a straight line basis
annually over the lease terms and it is included in revenue in the statement of profit or icss and are
usually classified as part of other operating income.

Earnings pei share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net income attributable to ewners of the parent
company by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity

holders of the parent entity, and the weighted average number of shares outstanding, for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies contd.,

Dividénd and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

interest income is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Leases

-Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks

and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating ieases.

The Company as lessor

Rental income from cperating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company as lessee

Leases in terms of which the Gompany assumes substantially al! the risks and rewards of cwnership are
classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to
the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial
recognifion, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Lease payments are appartioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease cbligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the iiability. Finance expenses are
recognised in profit or loss, Contingent rentals are recognised as expensas in the periods in which they
are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,
except where another systematic basis Is more represenfative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In-the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, All incentives for the
agreement of a new or renewed operating leases shali be recognised as an integral part of the net
consideration agreed for the use of leased asset. This indcates that amount prepaid shall be recognised
net of incentives and spread as areduction of rental expenses on a straight line basis or any other
syatematic basis

Pensions and cther post-employment benefits

Defined Contribution
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit under which an entity pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts.

The Company operates a defined contribution based retirement benefit scheme for its staff, in accordance
with the Pension Reform Act of 2014 with employee contributing 8% and employer contributing 12% each
of the employse’s relevant emoluments. Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are
recognised as an expense when employses have rendered the service entitling them to the contributions.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting poiicies contd.

Defined Benefit

The company provides employees with two (2) Long Service Award Benefits. The benefits are gift items,
Ex-Cratia {expressed as a multiply of Monthly Basic Salary), a plague and cerfificate

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Remeasurement,
comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effects of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the
return on plan assets (excludihg interest) is reflected immediately in the statement of financial position with
a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in employee benefit
reserves and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the
period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
period to the net defined benefit liability or asset

Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

- service cost( including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements);

- net interest expénse or income: and

- Temeasurement

The composition of remeasurements gains or losses, excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the statement of financial position with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OC in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or [oss in subsequent periods |AS 19.122. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Where the Company
recognises net interest on defined benefits pian in the statement of profit or loss {1AS 19.124).

The company presents current service costs in profit or loss in the line item empioyee benefit expense.
Interest is accounted for as finance costs in profit or loss.

Past service costs should be recognise in profit or loss on the earlier of:
* The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
* The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies conid.
Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Gurrent tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because. of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years ‘and items that are never taxable or deductible, The Company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the period,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purpeses at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

O When the deferred tax Hability arises from the Initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

0 In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint arrangements,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controfied and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised fo the extent that it is probable that {axable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

0 When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss

O In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, assoclates and interests in joint arrangements,
deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each repoiting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset {o be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has becoms probabie that future taxable rofits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tak rates that are expecied to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised ocutside profit or foss. Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation autharity.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognised
subsequentiy-if new information about facts and circumstances change. The adjustment is either treated as a reduction in goodwill (as long
as it does not exceed goodwill} if it was incurred during the measurement period or recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investmenis in subsidiaries and associates, and
interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able 1o contral the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised fo the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable prefits against
which to use the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carmying amount of deferred tax assets s reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aflow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in-the period in which the liability is settied or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflecis the tax conseguences that would follow from the manner in which the
Gompany expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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ASHAKACEM PLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies conid.

Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings mainly comprise factories, depats, warehouses and offices. All property, plant and
equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated dépreciation and accumulated impairments.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised -as a separate assei, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the financial period in
which it is incurred,

Depreciation on property, factory buildings, machinery, vehicles, furniture and equipment is calculated on a
straight-line basis at rates deemed appropriate to write off the cost of the assets to their residual values over
their expected useful lives. Each part of property, plant and equipments with a cost that is significant in
relation to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of asseis (other than land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method, on the
following bases:

Buildings 20 - 50 years
Fixed and mobile plants 8 - 30 years
Factory fittings, furniture and office equipment S years
Motor vehicles 3 years
Motor vehicles held under the finance lease 3 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting
date. An assefs carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the assefs
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Losses or gains on disposals of fixed assets are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying
amounts, These losses or gains are inciuded in profit or loss.

Properties in the course of construction (capital work-in-progress} are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment losses. Cost includes professional fees and for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Company's accounting policy.

The usefull lives of the assets that are directly used on the coal mine is based on unit of production

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal and when
ne future economic benefits are expected from its use. The gain or loss arised from the derecognition of an
itemn of property, plant and equipment is included in profit or loss when the item is derecognised (unless IAS
17 requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback). Gains are not classified as revenue.

Major maintenance and repairs

Expenditure on major maintenance refits or repairs comprises the cost of replacement assets or paris of
assets and overhaul costs. Where an asset, or part of an asset, that was separately depreciated and is now
written off is replaced, and it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company through an extended life, the expenditure is capitalised.

Where part of the asset was not separately considered as a component and therefore not depreciated
separately, the replacement value is used to estimaie the carrying amount of the replaced asset(s) which is
immediately written off. All other day-to-day maintenance and repairs costs are expensed as incurred.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEGEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies contd.

Intangible assets
intangible assets acquired separately

In accordance with criteria set in IAS 38, intangible assets are recognized only if:

= They are identifiable
» They are controlled by the entity because of past events

It is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company
and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangfble asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or mathod, as appropriate, and
are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the expense category that is consistent with the function of the
intangible assets.

intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annuaily, eithar
individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite Iife is reviewed annually to determine
whether. the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite Is
made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognised.

Software

Intangible assets primarily inciude software costs and are amortized. using the straight-ine method over their
estimated useful fives of three (3) years and it also arises as result of management estimation. This expense is
recorded in administrative expenses based on the function of the underlying assets.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Significant accounting poilcles contd.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Haw Matenals which include purchase cost and other costs incurred o bring the
materials to their location and condition, are valued using weighted average cost. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress which include direct
labour and factory overheads, are valued using standard cost and adjusted to actual cost.

Enginearing spare parts and other consumables are valued at weighled average cost after making allowance for obsolete and damaged stocks.
Engineering spare parts with high value and held for commissioning of a new plant or for imfrequent maintenance of plants are capitalised and
depreciated over their useful life and the useful life starts when they are put to use. If the estimated useful life of the spare parts from instalation
exceeds that for the whole plant, depreciation Is limited to the remaining life of the piant.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, current balances with banks and similar institutions and highly liquid investments generally with
maturities of three manths or less. Tney are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and have an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Provisions

Frovisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {lsgal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is prabable ihat the
Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best astimate of the consideration required 1o seltle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account the risks and unceriainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to seitle -

the present obligation, its canﬁng amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material),

When some or all of the 2ccnomic benefits required to settle a provisicn are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as

an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured refably.

i the effect of the time value of money is matarial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflecis, where appropriate, the risks
specific to the ability, Whare discounting Is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as part of finance costs in the
statement of profit or 10%% and other comprehensive income'

Rehabiiitation provision

Renabilitation costs will be incured by the Company sither while operating, or at the end of the operating life of, the Company's faciliies and properties.
The Company assesses its rehabiltation provision at each reperting date. The Company recognises a rehabilitation provision where it has a legal and
constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it s probable that an outflow of resources will ke required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. The nature of thesa restoration activities includes: dismantiing and removing structures; rehabilitating
mines and quaries and tailings dams; dismantling cperating facilities; closing plant and wasfe sites; and restoring, reclaiming and revegetating affected
areas.

The obligation generally arises when the asset is installed or the ground/environement is disturbed at the mining cperation’s location. When the liability is
initialy recognised, the present value of the estimated cosis is capitalised by increasing the carrying amount of the related mining assets to the extent
that it was incurred as a result of the development/construction. Any rehabilitation obligations that arise through the praduction of inventery are
recognised as part of the related inventory item. Additional disturbances which arise due to further development/construction are recognised as
additions or charges 1o the corresponding assets and rehabilitation liability when they oceur. Costs related to resteration of site damage (subsequent to
start of commercial producticn) that is created on an ongeoing basis during production are provided for 2t their net present values and recegnised in
profit or loss as exiraction progresses.

Changes in the estimated fiming of rehabilitation or changes te the estimated future costs are dealt with prospectively by recognising an adjustment to
the rehabilitation %ability and a corresponding adjustment to the asset fo which it relates, if the initial estimate was originally recognised as part of an
asset measured in accordance with IAS 186.

Any reduction in the rehabilitation liability and, therefore, any deduction from the asset to which it relates, may not exceed the camying amount of that
asset. If it does, any excess over the carrying vaiue is taken immediately to the statement of profit or loss ang other comprehensive income.

Over time, the discounted liability is increased for the change in present value based on the discount rates that reflect current market assessments and
the risks specific to the liabfity, The periodic unwinding of the discount is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
as part of fimance costs,

Feor closed sites, changes to estimated costs are recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The Cempany recognises neither the deferred tax asset in respect of the lemporary difference on the decommissioning liability nor the corresponding
deferred tax liability in respect of the temperary difference on a decommissioning asset.

26



IHOBUHUOUOUOUEBOUUBEY

Rl

B

oo ibedddgdy

I

4.11.2

412

4124

442.2

ASHAKACEM PLC
FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEGEMBER 31, 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies contd.

Restructurings

A restructuring provision is recognised when the Company has developed a detailed formal plan for the restructuring and has raised a valid expectation
in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement the plan ar announcing its main features to those affected by it. The
measurement of a restructuring provision includes only the direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are those amounts that are both

necessarily entailed by the restructuring and not associated with the ongoing activities of the entity.
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Gompany becomes a party te the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial fabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributabls to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financiat assets and financial kabilities at falr valye through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial kabilities, as appropriate, on iniflal recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or lass are recognised immediately in the profit or loss

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair vaiue and subseruently measurad at amortized cost less any allowance for doubtful debis. Allowances
are made where there is evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into account ageing, previcus experience and general economic conditions. When a
trade receivable is determined to be uncollectable it is wrillen off, firstly against any aliowance available and then to profit or loss. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts for which a previous allowance was made are credited to the profit or loss, Long-ferm receivables are discounted where the
effect is material. Trade receivables are measured at amortized cost. Interast income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for
short-term receivables when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Trade payables

Trade payzables are held at amortised cost which equates to nominal value. Long-term payables are discounted where the effect is material.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NCTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies contd.
Financiai assets

The Company's financial assets are classified into available for sale (AFS) and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the ammortized cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the refevant period. The effective interest rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts including all fees paid or received that form an integra! part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounis through the
expected life of the debt instrument or where appropriate a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for all debt instruments.

Loans and receivabies

Loans and receivables are ncn-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in_an active market. Loans and receivables include ‘trade and other receivables’ and
‘cash and cash equivalents' in the statement of financial position which are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exacily discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts} through
the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying

interest income Is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for shori-term
receivables when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies contd.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
each reporting perlod. Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is cbjective svidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include:

*significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

*breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
*it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or
*the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessaed not to be
impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Cbjective evidence
of impairment for a partfolio of receivables could include the Company's past experience of collecting
payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period
of 30 days, as well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the prasent value of the estimated future cash flows discouniad
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of
an allowance account. When a trade receivabie Is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recegnised in the profit
or loss.

For financlal assets measured at amortised cost, i, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the financial asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement of Financial
Position when, and only when, the company has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to
settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly.

Impairment of Available for sale Investment

For AFS equity investments, a significant er prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or tess in the period.

In respect of AFS equity securities, impairment losses previously recognised in profit or loss are not
reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impaimment loss is recognised
in other comprehsnsive income and accumulated under the heading of available for sale reserve. in
respect of AFS debt securities, impairment losses are subsequently reversed through profit or loss i an
increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impalrment loss.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Significant accounting policies contd.

4.13.1.4 Derecognition of financial assets

4,14

4.14.1

4.14.2

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractua! rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to ancther entity.

If. the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially alf the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in iis entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or less that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety {e.g. when the Company retains an option
to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the
financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it
no lohger recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer.
The difference between the cairying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the
sum of the consideration received for the part no ionger recognised and any cumutative gain or loss
allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.
A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is alocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis
of the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the centractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised as the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity, No

gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or canceliation of the Company's
own equity instruments.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS - Continued
Significant accounting policies contd.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as ‘other financial liabilities".

Other financial liabilities

At initial measurement, all fair value net of all directly attributable transaction costs are recognised.

Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are initially measured at fair vajue,
Subsequently they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effactive interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and cf aliocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that forn an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of .the financial
liability, or {(where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Offsetting of Financial instruments

The company offset a financial asset and financial liability when | an only when, the company currently has a
legally enforceable right of set-off and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the financial asset and
settle the financial liability simultansously

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged,
canceiled or they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Segment information (Note 5.6}

The Chief Executive Officer is the Company's chief operating decision-maker. The Chief Executive Officer has
determined that there are only two business and operating segments. Based on the information reviewed by the
Chief Executive Gfficer for the purposes of ailocating resources and assessing performance, the company s

Related parties (Note 24.2}

Parties are considered to be related if one party itas the ability to control or jointly control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financiai and operating dacisions. Key management
personnel are also regarded as related parties. Key management personnel are those persons having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the company, directly or indirectly,
including all executive and non-executive directors. Related party transactions are those where a transfer of
resources or obligations between related parties occur, regardless of whether or not a price is charged.
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Significant accounting policies contd.

Fair value measurament

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability

Or

«In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageocus market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
aconomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure falr value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20+i6

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company’s accourting policies, which are described in note 4, the directors are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
nistorical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements and estimates that the directors have made in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment {Note 13)

Property, plant and equipment represent the most significant proportion of the asset base of the Company.
Therefore, the estimates and assumptions made to determine their carrying value and related depreciation
are critical to the Company’s financial position and performance.

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an assat's expectad
usefui life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. Increasing an asset's expected life or it's
residual value would result in the reduced depreciation charge in the statement of comprehensive income.

The useful lives and residual values of the of properly, plant and equipment and Intangible asset are
determined by management based on historicai experience as well as anticipation of future events and
circumstances which may Impact their useful lives.

Allowance for doubtful receivables (Note 16.1)

Judgment is exercised to make allowance for frade receivables doubtful of recovery by reference to the
financial and other circumstances of the deblor in questicn. Based on the credit terms and historical
experience regarding trade receivables, the Company makes a specific or collective impairment allowance for
doubtfui debt.

Taxation {(Note 10)

The Company's tax charge on ordinary activities is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges. The
calculation of the of the Company's total tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and judgment
in respect of certain items whose treatment cannot be finally determined until resolution has been reached
with the relevant tax authority. Under the Nigerian tax system, self-assessment returns are subjected to a
desk review for the determination of tax due for remittance in the relevant year of assessment. This is
however not conclusive as field audits are carried out within six years of the end of the relevant year of
assessment to determine the adequacy or otherwise of sums remitted under self-assessment thus making
tax positions uncertain.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
5.  Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

£.4 Key sources of estimation uncertainiy

The key assumptions conceming the future, and other key sources of estmation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a materiai adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Provisions for site restoration {Note 25)

Where the company is legally, contractually or constructively required to restore a site, the estimated
costs of site restoration are accrued for at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation
using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the site. The unwinding of the
discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss

as a finance cost, The estimated future costs of site restoration are reviewed annually and adjusted
as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs, or in the discount rate applied, are added to or
deducted from the cost of the site,, The estimated future costs for known restoration requirements
are determined on a site-by-site basis and are calculated based on the present value of future
activities.

Usefui lives of preperty, plant and equipment (Note 13}

The Lafarge Company reviews the estimated remaining useful lives of property, plant and equipment

during each reporting period, using a risk based approach, so as to prevent material misstatement in

any one year, as it is impracticable to assess ali assets in any one year. The company relies an

technical experts to determine the best estimate of useful lives. Due to the long life of many of these

assets and the effect of ongoing maintenance and upgrades, the extension in the useful lives of
many assets is not readily, accurately determinable and therefore is subject to a great degree of

judgement and estimation.

Trade receivables (Note 16)

The company assesses its trade receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In
determining whether an impairment should be recorded in profit or ioss, the company makes
judgements as to whether there is observable data indicating a measurable decrease in the
esfimated future cash flows from a financial asset.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Critical accounting Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Segment information

Information reported fo the Ghist Operating Decision Maker (COMD) for the purpose of resources allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on the types of goods or services delivered or provided: The Company's reportable segments are manufacture and safe of
cement {cement segment), and coal mining and milling operation (coal segment). All the revenue are made in Nigeria

Segment revenue and resulis

Segment revenue Segment profit
1213112016  12/31/2015 12/31/2016 1213112015
N*000 N'000 N'000 N°000
Manufacture and sale of cement 17,351,235 17,414,893 3,534,733 3,683,205
Coal mining and milling operation 2,152,708 3,773,110 1,203,595 3,281,453
19,503,943 21,188,003 4,738,328 6,964,658
Elimation of inter-segment sales/profit (2,152,708) (3,773,110} {1,203,595) {3,281,453)
17,354,235 17,414,393 3,534,733 3,683,205
Depreciation and amortisation- cement operation {1,721,687) 1,894,924}
Interest income-cement operation 872,993 1,220,965
Finance cost- manufacture & sales of cement {1,051} .
Finance cost- Coal mining and milling operation (21,707)
Prefit before tax 2,663,281 3,209,246
Tax expanse (648,737) (447,886)
2,014,544 2,761,350

Segment revenue reported includes inter-segment séles amounting to N2.15 billien in current year (2015 N3.77 billion). This represents all the
coals produced at the coal segment which was sold {o the cement segment. There were no assets located at the coa! mine, hence no depreciation

has been apportioned to the coal operation. Coai operation is still under pionesr status at the reporting daie, the income tax is solely en the profit
of manufacture and sales of cement.

Segment profits represents the profit before tax earned by each segments without allocation of administrative expenses, investment icome and
other income. This is the measurs reported to the Chief Operating Decision Maker for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of
segment perfomance.

Segment assets and liabilities 123112016 1213172015
N'000 N'00O
Segment assets:
Manufacture and sale of cement 71,126,045 67,022,873
Coal mining and milling operation 3,603,640 3,353,252
74,629,685 70,376,125

Segment liabllities:
Manufacture and saie of cement 19,935,820 17,360,887
Ceal mining and milling operation

19,935,820 17,360,887
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Revenue

Below is the analysis of the Company's revenue for the period

31H212018 3122015
N'000 N'0CD
Revenue from Sale of goods 17,351,235 17,414,893
The following is the analysis of the revenue by product:
Cement 17,351,235 17,414,893
17,351,235 17,414,893
Cost of sales
Variable cost (a) 5,973,361 6,800,725
Preduction fixed costs 2,374,736 1,293,812
Maintenance fixed costs 1,537,960 348,024
Depreciation of Property and equipment (note 13} 1,531,758 1,335,996
Amortisation of Intangible assets (note 14) 17,760 17,711
General, social cost (b) 2,138,149 2,215,273
14,572,724 12,009,541

Variable cost included staff costs, pension and social benefit of N1.59bn
{2015:N2.5bn)

Included in General and social costs are administrative and social cost
incurred in Ashakacem plant

Change in Classification

During the year, the company modified statement of profit or loss of unwinding cost of site restoration
from 'cost of sales' to 'finance cost' tc reflect mare appropriately the nature and class of the transaction
Comparative amounts in statement of profit or loss were reclassified for consistency, which resulied in

MN10.32 million being reclassified from cost of sales' 19 “inance cost'

Since the amounts are reclassifications within cperating activities in the statement of profit or loss,

this reclassification did not have any effect on the statement of financial position

Selling and marketing expensss

311122018 3iM2/2015

N'0CO N'C00
Depot transfer 517,027
Salaries and wages 166 168,082
Travelling expenses 19,253
Other Selling and marketing cost - 111,336
166 815,698

Included in other selling and marketing costs are expenses incurred on
advertisements, rent and rates, stationery, printing, security, Staff training
and seminars
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General and Administrative expenses

Shared Cost (Note 7.2.1)
Restructuring cost
Salaries and wages

Other materials

Write off on property, plant and equipment
Staff gratuity

Local and overseas travel
Consultancy

Advert and public relations
Electricity and utilities
Computer consumables
Security expenses

Legal entity cost

Canteen expenses and general consumables

Bad debt provision
Staff pension
Audit fees

Other general and adrinistrative costs (7.2.3)
Depreciation of Property and equipment (note 13)

Amortisation of Intangible assets (note 14)
Technical fee (Note 7.2.2)

Bank charges
Loss on disposal of PPE

ASHAKAGEM PLC
FINAMNGCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEC DECEMBER 31, 2015

31112/2016 3111212015
N'000 N'000
1,639,004 .
1,696,215

470,121

- 244,076

- 187,678

- 174,436

- 146,025

: 125,216

- 115,127

B 94,901

- 85,855

- 74,158

158,177 33,175

- 31,686

28,611

29,086

31,015 20,000
82,234 84,698
170,195 339,248
1,873 1,068
352,899 284,726
99,886 89,001

361 -

2,535,744 4,357,008,

Parent company provide tecnical supports for Selling, General and administrative functions, hence the entity is

being back charged for if.

Technical fee represents the cost incurred by AshakaCem Plc in respect of the Industrial Franchise Agreement
with Lafarge 8.A., the Ultimate parent company of the Group and Lafarge Africa Ple. This was registered with

NOTAP and represents 2.0% of net sales.

Included in other genera! and administrative costs are Directors emoluments, scholarship, staff pension and

casuail labour

FINANCE COST

Finance cost

3i/12/2018 311212015

N'000 N'000
22,758 10,715
22,758 10,716

The finance cost is related to unwinding interest charged on site rehabilitation cost provision
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Other income

31112/2016 3111272015

N'000 N'00C

Gain on disposal - 41,978
Write back of property plant and equipment 182,927 -
Write back of excess accruals no longer required- (Note 8.2) 43,636 27,221
Non Recurring gain {Note 8.2) 113,333 1,180,292
Renta! income (Note 8.3) 29,528 28,237
Net exchange gain 1,040,535 392,711
Sundry income (Note 8.1) 161,488 94 911
1,671,447 1,766,350

Sundry income

Included in sundry income are income received on call accounts and sales of scrapped inventory items

Non- recurring gain & write back of aceruals

During the year, the Company engaged the services of a professional firm to carry out a clean up exercise
on some long outstanding balances in its books. The major accounts worked on were accruals, delivery
awaiting matching, goods received invoice not received, unallocated cash/deposit for cement, and
provisions. This exercise resulted in write back of some long outstanding liabilities and write off of some
balances to profit or loss account.

Rental income received largely from the hire of apariments to contractors/guest to Ashaka plant.

Finance income

311212016 311212018

N'C00 N'000
Interest on fixed term deposits 872,993 1,220,965
872,993 1,220,965
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
income tax expense

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

31742/2016 311212015
‘N'000 NOCD
Education tax payable 48,960 -
Over provision of income tax
Capital gain tax charge . 2,370
Company Income Tax (Minimum tax) 282,305 281,188
Charge for the year 331,355 283,658
Deferred tax expense recognised in the period 317,382 ‘ 164,328
Total deferred tax expense {Note 21.1) 317,382 164,328
Total income tax expense 848,737 447,386

Change in Classification

During the year, the company modified statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of deferred tax on terminated retirement benefits from 'statement of other comprehensive income'
to 'statement of profit or loss' to reflect more appropriately the class of the transaciion in 2015.

This resulted in N3,167m being reclassified from 'cther comprehensive income to staterment of
profit or loss. Since the amounts are reclassifications within deferred tax in the statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income, this reclassification did not have any effect on the
statement of financial position

The income tax expense for the period can be recenciled to the accounting profit as foliows:

Profit before tax 2,663,283 3,209,246

Income tax expense calculated at 30% (2015:30%) 798,985 962,774

Effect of income that is exempt from taxation (36,479)

pEr;f;?tct of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable 8,761 32,035

Effect of education tax payable 48,960

Qver provision of income tax

Effect of Investment allowance (28,031)

Effect of Pioneer status (425,854) {830,481}
Effect of capital gains tax 2,370

Effect of minimum tax 282,395 281,188

Income tax expense recognised in profit or ioss €48,727 447,886

Effective tax rate. 24% 14%

The tax rate used for the 2018 and 2015 reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of 30% payable by corporate
entities in Nigeria as stipulated in the Companies Income Tax Act CAP 60 LFN 1990
39
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Earnings per share

ASHAKACEM PLC

~ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

The earnings and average number of ordinary shares used
in the caiculation of basic earnings per share are as follows:

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the company.

(N'C00}

Number of ordinary shares ('C00)

Basic / diluted earnings per share (kobo)

40

31/12/2016 3111212015

N'C00 N'000
2,014,545 2,761,360
2,239,453 2,239,453
90 123
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Profit for the period

Profit for the period

This has been arrived at after charging {crediting):
Depreciation and amorfisation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 13)
Amoertisation of intangible assets (Note 14)

Directors emolutnents (Note 27)
Auditors remuneration

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (niote 8)
Technical fees (note 7)

interest on fixed term deposits and current account (note 9}
Staff Cost (note 27)

Exchange gain (hofe 8)

41

ASHAKACEM PLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

3111212016 311122015
N'000 N'0CO
2,014,546 2,761,360
1,701,952 1,675,245
19,733 19,679
1,721,685 1,694,924
48,970 173,346
31,015 20,000

: (41,978)

352,899 284,726
(872,993) (1,220,965)
1,587,556 2,525,674
(1,040,535) (392,711)
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

intangible asset

31/12/2018 311212015
N'0CO N'00Q
Cost
At 1 January 452,449 452, 449
Addition - o=
Disposal e - -
15.14 452,449 452 449
Amortization
At 1 January 388,100 366,421
Charge for the year 19,733 19,679
On disposal - -
405,833 386,100
Net Book Value as at 31/12/2016 15.4 48,816 66,343

intangible assets represents computer software with an estimated usefut life
of & years. it is amortized on a straight line basis. Apart fron the computer
software, the company has no other significant intangible assets.

impairment of intangible assets

There are no indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period. Thus, the directors are
of the cpinion that allowance for impairment is not required. Hence, no impairment is
recognised during the year.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Inventories

3iM2iegis 3iri2/2015

N'000 N'000

Raw materials 1,638,717 1,047,253
Work-in-progress 1,582,805 975,803
Finished and sami-finished goods 320,093 427,845
Spare parts 1,185,143 2,057,790
4,726,758 4,508,695

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the period was N5.01b, (FY-2015:N5.170b).
Inventories were actuaily written dewn to its Net realisable value with obsolete items written down by
NB17,598m

Trade and other receivables

3111212018 311212015
N'000 N'000
Third party sales 11,143 48,348
Advance payments to suppliers 679,275 380,934
Accrued interest receivable {16.1) 439,531
1,129,950 430,783

The average credit period on sales of goods is 30 days. No interest is charged on trade receivables. The
company has recognised an alloawnce for doubtful debts of 100% against ail receivables over 360 days
bacause historical experience has been that receivables that are past due beyond 360 days are not
recoverable. Allowances for doubtfut debts are recognised against tradie receiveables below 360 days
based on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by reference to past default experience of the
conterparty and an analysis of the conterparty’s current financial pasition.

Before accepting any new customer, the Company uses an intarnal Gredit Committees to assess the
potential customer's credit quality and defines credit limiis to customer, Limits o customers are reviewed
twice a year.

Accrued interest recaivable relates to Fixed deposit investment

Trade receivables disclosed above include amounts (see below for aged analysis ) that are past due at the
end of the reporting period for which tha Company has not recognised an allowance for impairment
because thare has not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are stifl considered
racoverable,

3112/2016 311212015

N'00D N'D0C

31-60 days 10,029 4,099
60 - 90 days 1,114 7,320
Over 80 days - 38,430
11,143 49,849
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTES TC THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Included in trade receivables is allowance for doubtful receivables

Trade Receivables
individual impaiment

3122016 311212018
N'0DO N'ooe
At 1 January {23,813) {23,813)
Bad debt written off - .
Charge during the year - -
Write back during the year 125 -
Other - -
At 31 December (23,638) {23,813)

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired receivable amounting to N23.68
million (2015: N23.81 million). At the end of the reporting period, there are no significant concentrations of
credit risk.

Inn deterrmining the resoverability of a trade receiveable, the Company considers any change In the credit
quality of the trade receivable from the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the reporting
period,

31/12/2018 311212015
Prepayment & other assets N'0D0 N'000
Unutilised letters of credit {Note 17.1) 5,607,672 4,232,754
Prepaid expenses { Note 17.2} 77,879 67,614
Sundry debtors (Note 17.3) 378,420 252,204
6,063,971 4,662,572

Change in classification

During the year, the company modified statement of financial position classification

of untilised letter of credit, sundry debtcrs and prepaid expenses from ‘frade & other recaivables'
to 'prepayment & other assets' to reflect more appropriately the nature and classes

of current assets. Comparative amounts in siatement of financial position were

reclassified for consistency, which resulted in N4.5 biltion being reclassified from

trade & other receivables’ to 'prepayments & other assets.

Since the ameunts are reclassifications within current assets in the statement of financial positicn,
this reclassification did not have any effect on the statement of financial positicn

This represents letters of credit already opened In respect of the expansion project in Ashaka. The project
has been suspended in view of the security situation in the area.

The significant ameunt in unutilised letters of credit relates to the sum of N3.35 billion raised in favour of

Future minimum rentals payable under hon-cancellable operating leases as at 31 December are, as
follows:

311212016 31122015
N'000 N'000
Within one year 77,878 67,614
After one year but not more than five years N
More than five years - -
77,878 67,614

Sundry Debtors relates to Upfronis payment (furniture allowance, Rent allowance, etc) ioc employee which

Other Financial Assets

3111220186 31H2/2048
N'G0D N'000
Loan to related company {Note 22.2a) 7,000,000 3,500,000
Staff debtors 1,879 46,694
Related companies (Note 22.2b) 28,816 27 659
7,030,695 3,574,353

Receivabies due from related company includes short term loan of N7.00 billion given to Lafarge Africa Plc
by Ashakacem plc under the terms of agreement between both parties. The interest rate is at 16.0% and
tenor is 90 days.
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ASHAKACEM PLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks, riet of outstanding bank overdrafts and
other short term investment with original maturity of three months or less and thay do not include any
restricted cash as at the reporting pericd.. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as
shown in the statement of cash flows can be reconciled to the related items in the statement of financial

position as follows:

31112/2018 3112/2015
N'000 N'0D0
Short term investments - 1,167,086
Cash in hand and at bank 5,672,917 5,755,505
5,872,917 5,922,591
Reconciliation of cash flow changes in working capital
31M2/12018 311212015
N'GCO N'000
Increase in inventories (1,035,662) (1,361,521)
Increase in trade receivables (699,167) (263,526)
Decrease_! (Increase) in prepayment and other assels 258,650 {215,074)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 1,310,962 {462,810)
Movements in operating working capital ftems {165,216) (2,302,931)
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NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Income tax

At January

Payments during the year

Witholding Tax reciept utilized

Current income tax charged for the year
Capital gains tax charge

Education tax charged for the year
Charge for the year {Note 16}

At 31 December
Made up of

- Current tax payable

Current fax receivable

Deferred taxation

These relevant {ax has been recognised and charged thus:

Deferrad tax liabilities in relation to:
Property, Plant and Equipment for the year
Provisions and other liahiiities

Doferred tax iiabilities in refation to:
Property, Plant and Equipment
Provisions and ofher liabilities
Retirement obligation

Deferred tax Balance

ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets/(/labilities) presented in the consolidated statement of financial position:

Deferred Tax assets
Deferred Tax liabilities

47

31212018 311272015
N'go0 NG00
488,539 752,617
(165,165) (310,784)
- (236,842)
282,395 281,188
- 2,370
48,960 -
331,355 283,558
554,72% 488,529
654,729 488,539
854,729 488,539
31M212016
beBia'::?;!:e :;t, (Expense)/ Exchange rate  Balance at
9 }gear Income differences end cf Period
NG00 N'000 M'GRO N'000
11,115,331 117,516 - 11,240,925
_ f1,211,222) 199,865 - (1,019,435)
9,904,109 317,381 - 10,221,490
311212015
beB?rl‘:?:e :: (Expense)/ Exchange rate  Balancs at
9 ;’aar Income differences  end of year
N'0OC N000 N'000 N'00C
10,962,248 153,083 - 11,115,331
{1,219,300) 8,678 - {1.211,222)
{3,167} 3,167 - .
9,739,781 164,328 - 9,904,109
21122018 311212015
N'0CO N'0C0
(10,221,490)  (9,904,109)
(10,221,480)  (9,904,109)
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Trade and other payables

3111212016 311212015

N'0CO N'000

Trade payables 1,105,614 1,426,885
Related companies (Note 22.3) 4,496,415 3,014,306
Other Payables (Note 22:1) 3,099,032 2,467,248
8,701,060 6,908,439

Change in classification

During the year, the company modified statement of financial position classification

of site restoralion cost from ‘trade & other payables' to 'provisions' to reflect more appropriately

the nature and classes of obligation. Comparative amounts in statement of financial position were
reclassified for consistency, which resulted in N59.8 million being reclassified from

‘trade & other payables' to 'provisions'

Since the amounts are reclassifications within current liabilities in the statement of financial position,
this reclassification did not have any effect on the statement of financial position

The average credit pericd on purchase of goods is 30 days. No interest is charged on the trade payables. The
company has finacial risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the pre-agreed
terms.

Other Payables 31212016 311212018

NG00 N'¢DC
Distributors’ deposits - 78622
Withholding tax payable 386,045 289,596
Value added tax payable 169,275 51,050
Other employes costs (Note 22.6) 102,740 2,150
Accruals 1,349,256 1,019,120
Other payables (a) 1,091,676 1,026,710

3,099,032 2,467,248

Included in other payables are rebate payabie, accrued electricily, accrued maintainanee bill, acerued handling
charge, litigation provision, {ax consulting and audit fee provision

48
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Trade and other pavables - Continued

Related party transactions

Details of transaction between the Company and other related parties are disclosed below:

Loan to related party
Lafarge Africa Plc

Related party's receivables
Unicem
Lafarge Readymix

Lafarge Cement UK

t afarge South Africa

Lafarge SA (Paris)

Wapco

Lafarge Poland

Lafarge Nigeria

Lafarge East Africa

Lafarge TCEA

Lafarge Middie East and Africa
Lafarge Intern Serv Singapore
Lafarge Tecnnical Center Viena
Lafarge Cameroun Cement
Lafarge Cement Syria

Lafarge ITEO Shared Service SA

ASHAKACEM PLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Amount owed by related parties

311212016 311212015
N'000 N'0GO
7,000,000 3,500,000
27,631 27,659
1,185 -
28,816 27,859

Amount owed to related parties

31/12/2016 3112/2015
N'C00 N'000
124,474 55,325
3,007 1,709
2,183,781 1,729,234
2,108,328 1,194,718
47,342 21,558
5,302 3,459
5,121 3,380
2,597 -
18,463 4,923
40 -
5,744
9,737
95,815 .
4,498,415 3,014,306

Sales and purchases were made at market price discounted to reflect the quantity of goods sold ard purchased and the

relationships between the parties.

The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be setifed in cash, No guarantees have been given or received

No expense has been recognised in the current or prior years for bad or doubtful receivables in respect of the amounts owed

by related parties.

Laférge SA Paris: This is the ultimate parent company which owns 84.57% of AshakaCem Plc through its subsidiary, Lafarge

Lafarge TCEA, Lafarge Scuth Africa, Lafarge Cement UK, Lafarge East Africa, Lafarge North America and Lafarge Middle
East Africa, are sister companies in Lafarge Group, The company entered into various transactions with the related party
ranging from purchase and sale of goods and services, to expenses incurred by the related company, The outstanding amount

is from the various fransactions entered with the related party.

Loans to related parties

Ashakacem has a short term investment with Lafarge Africa Ple. The short term investment represents amount advanced to
Lafarge Africa Plc {WAPCQ)} in the year under the terms of an agreement between both parties. The agreement provides for

repayment within 90 days and at an interest of 16%.

Loans from related parties

There are no loans obtained from related parties during the year.

Other employee cost

Other employee cost represent a provisions made in respect of Location premium due to staff, and 13th Months

honus aaccruals
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Ratirament benefit obligations
Defined contributien plan ~ Pension

The employees of Ashaka Cement Plc are members of a state arranged Pension scheme (Pension reform
act, 2014) operated by the government but managed by several private sector service providers. The
company is required to contribute a specified percentage-of payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to
fund the benefits. The only abligation of the company with respect to the defined contribution plan is 1o make
the specified contributions to the third party organizations, which are responsible for the financial and
administrative management of the funds.

The pension costs of these plans, corresponding to the contribution paid, are
expensed as incurred,

Defined benefit plan - Long termservice award
The company provides employees with two {2} Long Service Award Benefits. The benefils are gift items, Ex-

Gratia (expressed as a multiply of Monthly Basic Salary), a plague and certificate, This scheme commenced
in January 2618,

Financial assumptions
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are Inflation rate, discount

rate, expected salary increase and benefit escalation rate. The principal assumptions used for the purposes
of discontinuing the actuarial valuation were as foflows:

Financial assumptions 311212016 31/1212015

Discount rate (p.a) 15% 15%
Average pay increase (p.a) : 13% 13%
Average rate of inflation (p.a) 9% 9%

Demographic assumptions

Mortality in Service

The rates of mortality assumed for employees are the rates pubiished in the AB7/70 Tabies, published jaintly
by ihe institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK.

No. of
Sample age dealth
25 7
30 7
35 g
40 14
45 28
Withdrawal from Service
Age Band Rate
=30 4.0%
31.39 3.0%
40 - 44 1.0%
45 - 54 1.0%
55-59 0.0%
60 - 60 100.0%
Financial assumptions 311272016 3111212015
% Ya
Inflation rate 12 14.5
Discount rate 15
Expected rate(s) of salary increases 14 1
Benefit Escalation rate B ]
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEC_EMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Refirement benefit obligations - Continuad
Amounts recognised in profit or loss in respect of these long service award are as follows:
31/12/2016 311212015
N'000 N'000
Service cost 249 374 -
Net interest expense -
Curtailment {gains) / losses -
Compenents of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss 249,374
Amounts recognised in statement of other comprehensive income are as follows:
3111212016 3114272015
N'GOG N'00C
Actuarial (gains) losses -
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in Other comprehensive income
Tetal 249,374 -
No amount included in the statement of financial position arising from the Company’s obligations in respect of its defined benefit
obligation schemes
Movements in the present value of definad benefit obligations were as follows:
311212016 311212015
N'0C0 N"000
At 1 January z
Service cost 249,374
interest cost
Curtailment (gains) / losses -
Benefits paid -
At 31 December 249,374

The provision on long service award relates to management assessment to meet future commitment of long service award

to employees that stays with the company for 10 years, tSyears and 20 years period. This is based on expert valuation.

Reconciliation of Change in Benefit Obligation

311212015
N'o0o

311212016

N'000
Net liability beginning of period .
Met periodic benefit cost (Profit or loss) 249374
Benefits paid during the year -
Net liability end of period 249,374
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continuad

Share Capital
31/12/2016 31/12/2015
Authorised: N'000 N'000
3,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 50k each 1,800,500 1,500,000
Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 50 kobo sach
No of shares Share cagital
N'0G0
At 31 December 2018 2,239,453 1,118,727
At 31 December 2015 2,239,453 1,118,727

Fully paid ordinary shares which have a par value of 50 kobo carry one vote per share and carry aright to
dividends

All ordinary shares issued have been fully paid.

Dividend paid

The following dividend were approved by the sharsholders and subsequently paid during the year:

31/12/2016 3111212015

N'000 N'COo
Lafarge Africa Plc 276,988 830,994
Paid to Non Controlling interest 58,930 176,760
Total 335,918 1,007,754

At the Annual General Meeting of the members heid on 14 March 20186, the sharsholders approved the
payment of dividend of 50 kobo per share (2015: 45 kobo ber share) on 2,239,453,125 ordinary shares
amounting to N335,917,968.75 (2015: N1,007,754,000). The declared dividend was paid {o shareholders
during the year after deducting appropriate withholding taxes.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Provisions 311212016 31M12/2015
N'000 N'000
Site Rehabilitation provision (Note 25.1) 109,167 59,800
Balance at 31 December 2016 109,167 59,800
Site Rehabilitation Provision 311212016 31/12i2015
N'GC0 N'00C
At the beginning of the year 59,800 -
Unwinding interest charge 22,758 10,715
Revision of the estimate 26,608 49,085
At December 31, 2016 109,167 59,800

The provision for site rehabilitation represents an estimate of the costs involved
in restoring production sites at the end of the expected life of the quarries. The
current provision is an estimate based on reclamation closure expert valuation
and management's re-assessment.

Contingent liabliities

There are law suits pending against the Company in some courts of law with an
estimated contingent liability of N153m. in the opinion of the Directors, and
based on independent legal advice, the Company's liability is not likely to be
significant but director make adequate provision for this.

Events after reporting date

The shareholders of AshakaCem at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on
19th December, 2016 passed a resolution to commence a voluntary delisting of
the company from the trading floor of the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE). The
mandatory election period of 90 days as required by the rules of the NSE to
enable shareholders make a decision will end on 19th March, 2017 after which
an application for voluntary delisting wili be submitted to the NSE by
AshakacCem.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Financial risk management

Capital management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it wil be able to continue as a going concern while

maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

The capital struciure of the Company consists of equity, comprising issued capital, reserves and retained
earnings as disclosed in the relevant note in the financial statements

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The management of the Company reviews the capital structure on a frequent basis to ensure that debts to
equity balannce is within acceptable lomit, The overali objective of capital management is to reduce debt to
equity ration to the bearest minimum gearing is within acceptable limit.

Debt to equity ratio
The company debt to equity ratio as at the reporting period
Company
311272016 311212015
N"000 N'e00

Debt(i} - .
Equity(ii) 54,693,866 53,015,238
Deabt to equity ratio 3.0% 0.0%

Debt is defined as current- and non-current term borrowings.
Equity includes ail capital and reserves of the Company that are managed as capital.

Financial risk management objectives

The Corporate Investment and Treasury fuaction provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to
domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the
operations of the Company through intemal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude

of risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and ather price risk}, credit
and liguidity risk.

The Company seeks to minimise the effects of these risks by aligning to parent cornpany's policies as
approved. The Company does rot enter into or trade financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Compliance with policies and estabiished controls is reviewed by the intemal auditors on a continruous basis.

The Corporate Investment and Treasury function reports monthly to the executive committee and periodically
to the Risk and Ethics committee of the Board of Directors, for monitering and implementation of mitigating
policies,

The Intemal Audit Department provides an independent assurance of the risk frame waork, They assess
compliance with established contrals and recommendations for improvement in processes are escalated to
relevant management, Audit Committee and Board of Directors.

Market risk

The Company's activities expose it primarily to financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates
and interest rates. Market risks exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis.

There has been no change te the Company's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks
are managed ard measurad.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3, 2016

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Forsign currency risk management
The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign curencies; consequently, exposuras 1o exchange rate
fluctuations arise. The Company is mainly exposed to USD and Euro.

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and manetary iabilites at the end of the
reporting period are as follows.

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 21%, increase and decrease in Naira against USD, GBP and EURO
currencies. Management befeves that a 21% movement in either direction is reasenably possible at the balance sheet date. The
sensitivity analyses below include outstanding USD, GBE and EURO- denominated assels and liabilities, A positive number
indicates an increase in profit where Naira strengthens by 21% against the USD. For a 21% weakening of Naira against the USD
there would be an equat and opposite impact on proftt, and the balances below would be negative.

IMH2n01g JM22015
N'Q00 N'oo0
Naira strenthens by 21% aainst the
usD {605,409) (93,604}
GBP 13,850 (1,558)
EURO 310,596 52,875
Profit {280,963) {42,287)
Naira Weakens by 21% against the
uso 605,409 93,604
GBP (13,850) 1,558
EURO {310,598) (52,875)
Loss 280,964 42|287
Monetary assets/llabiiities denominated in USD
Cash and bank kalances 28,106 401,594
Trade receivahles 2,866,854 2,718,541
Trade and related party payables {12,060) -
2,882,900 3,120,135
Monotary assetsiliabllities denominated in GBP
Cash and bank balances 16,071 3,381
Trade receivables 21,905
Trade and related party payables {103,926) (58,325}
{65,950) {51,944}
Monetary assetsillabilities denominated in EUR
Cash and bank balances 65,166 289,831
Trade receivables 73,7110
Trade and related party payables {1.617,903) (1,762,514)
(1,479,027} (1.472@83!

Credit risk managament

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resutting in financial loss to the Company.
The Campany has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating the risk of financial
loss from defaults. The Company only transacts with entities that are rated the equivalent of invesiment grade and above. This
information is supplied by independent rating agencies where available, and if not available, the Company uses other publicly
available financial information and its own trading records to rate its major customers, The Company's exposura ang the credit
ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst
approved counierparties. Credit exposure is controlled by counterparly limits that are reviewed and approved by he executive
committes pesiodically.

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements
The Company does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial
assels.
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Liquidity risk managerment

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting abligations associated with financial liabiliies that are
sttled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk managenient resis with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate
liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's shest-, medium- and leng-term funding and liquidity
Mmanagement requirements. The Company and Company manage fiquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking

facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuousiy monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities,

Year ended 31 December 2015 On demand <lyear -2year 2-Bysars >Sysars Total
N*000 N'C00 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'00Q
Trade & other payables - 6,908,439 - 6,908,439
- 6,908,439 - - - 5,908,439
Year ended 31 December 2016 ©On demand <tyear -2ysar 2-5years »Syears Total
N'000 N'QO0 N'0¢0 N'000 N'000 N'D0C
Trade & other payables 8,701,060 - 8,701,060
- 8,701,060 - - . 8,701,060

Fair value of financial Instruments {Note 26.8.1)

Book value 31122018 JM22015
NDAD N'00Q

Financiai asset

Trade and ather receivables 1,129,950 430,783

Bank balances 5,672,917 6,922,591

Financlal liabilities
Trade and ather payables (8,701,060) (6,808,439)

Explanation of wity falr vaiue has not been disclosed
Disclosures of fair value have not been made as a result of the fact that the carrying amount is a reasonabile

approximation of fair value for financial instruments such as short-term trade receivables and payables; cash and hank
bafances.

The financial assets and liabilities are not quoted so their fair value can not be measyrad refiably

The directors beflieve that the hook value of the firanclal assets and liabilities are not mateniaily different from the fair value.

Trade and other payabies are current obligations relating to trade and non-trade are repayable in 30 days
Trade and other receivables are current economic benefits of which the value are to be received in 30 days

The book and the fair value of the trade and cther receivables is expecled to ba the same as the Cempany expects to make the

full recovery of their debts. Fair values of these instruments approximates its carrying value. Payment would be received ina
shert period of time.

Fair value

11212018 311212015

Wone N'000

Financial assets
Trade and other receivables 1,129,850 430,783
Bank balances 5,672,017 6,822,591
Financial liabiiities
Trade and other payables (8,701,060) (6,908,439)

Trade and other payables are current obligations refating to trade and non-trade that are repayable in 30 days
Trade and other receivables are current econamic benefits of which the valus are to be recejved in 30 days
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ASHAKACEM PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

DIRECTORS
3171272016 31/12/2015
Mumber Number
Directors' emolument comprise:
Fees 825 1,100
Other emolyments 48,145 172,246
48,970 173,346
The average number of Directors excluding the Chairman with gross emoluments:
31/12/2016  31/12/2015
Range {N|] Mumber Mumber
Up to 2,000,000
2,600,001 - 3,000,000 E
3,000,001 - 4,000,0C0 -
Above 4,000,000 1 1
1 1
EMPLOYEES
The average number of employees employed during the year:
3i/12/2016- 31/12/2015
Mumber Number
Managerial staff 31 8
Seniar staff 204 o232
lunior staff 182 224
417 454
The aggregate payroli costs:
N'00D N'O0C
Wages, salaries, allowances and other benefits 1,480,835 2,081,333
Pension and social henefits 106,721 444 541,
1,587,556 2,525,874

The number of higher paid employees with gross emolumeants within the ranges below were:

31/12/2016 31/12/2015

Range (N} Number Mumber
Up to 1,000,000 2 9
1,000,001 - 3,000,000 206 136
3,000,001 - 5,000,000 163 191
5,000,001 - 7,000,000 23 35
7,000,001 - 10,000,000 15 20
Above 10,000,000 8 13
417 454

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were appraoved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on March

10, 2017.
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NON-IFRS DISCLOSURE

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED
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311212018 311212015
N'000 % N'‘000 %
Revenue 17,351,235 17,414,893
Other income {1,571,447) (1,766,350)
Bought in materials & services (11,124 471) (9,133,950j
4,655,317  100% 6,514,593 100%
Applied as follows:
Employees
Employee benefits 1,587,556 34% 2,525,874 35%
Lenders
Interest on borrowings - 0% - 0%
Government
Taxation (648,737)  -14% (447,886) 7%
Asset replacement
Depreciation 1,701,852 37% 1,675,245 27%
Shareholders
Retained profit 2,014,546 43% 2,761,360 41%
4,655,317  100% 6,514,533  100%

Value added represents the additiona! wealth which the company has been able 10 create by its own
and Its employees’ efforts. This statement shows the allocation of that wealth between employees,
providers of capital, government and that retained for the future creation of wealth,
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ASHAKACEM PLC
NON IFRS DISCLOSURE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

1213172016 121312015 12131/2014 1213112013 1213112012
N'000 N'00C N000 N'ooQ N00p
ASSETS/LIABILITIES
Property, Plant & Equipment 49,958,779 50,320,782 48,747 587 48,649,149 48,271,636
Intangible assets " 46,616 66,349 86,028 78,699 82,345
Net current assets 16,268,502 12,592,016 13,564,643 10,962,352 9,359,122
65,273,897 £2,979,147 63,398,258 59,850,200 57,713,103
Deferred taxation (10,221,490) (8,904,109) (9,739,781) {9,506,675) (5,706,979)
Provisions (109,167) (59,800) - -
Retirement benefits obligation (2,396,845) (3,021,485) (2,491,879)
Other long term liablities o ' -
(10,330,657) (2,963,909) {12,136,626) (12,528,160) {8,198,858)
- 53,015,238 51,261,632 47,162,040 498,514,245
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 1,119,727 1,119,727 1,119,727 1,118,727 1,119,727
Share premium - -
Retained Earnings 53,574,139 51,895,511 50,141,905 46,042,313 48,304,518
54,633,965 53,015,238 51,261,632 47,162,040 49,514,245
3122018 31/112/2015 31M12/20414 31/12/2013 111212042
N'0OQ N'GO0 N'000 N'g00 NG0o
REVENUE AND PROFITS
Revenue 17,351,235 17,414,833 21,133,974 21,694,657 21,825,927
Income before {axation 2,663,283 3,209,245 5,250,933 2,844 864 5,473,736
Profit for the year 2,014,546 2,761,360 4,566,667 2,828,311 3,124,848
Per share data {Kobo)
Earnings - Basic/Diluted a0 123 204 126 140
Net assets per share {Kobo) 2,442 2,367 2,289 2,108 2,211
Dividend per share {kobo) 15 45 42 42
Cement deliveries (‘000 tonnes) 609 872.02 714 757 741

Eamings per share are based on profit after taxation
Net assets per share are based an net assets and n
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and the number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares at the end of each year.
umber of issued and fully paid ordinary shares at the end of each year.



